Dear Yin, 3/6/82

I have read and annotated the IV motion for its own kind of Vayghn in
CA 78-0322, It represcnts a crude and heavy=-handed attempt to intimidate the
court and to comnvert it iuto a rubker stawp for the avoidance of proper scarcheg
and of compliance itself,

Howsver, 1 see a possibility of converting thes statistics intended to inti-
midatc to gocd uses and of simplifying this - gﬂd saving the govermment much +ine
and money.

Off the top of the head, and subject to our discussing it &

I waive tho Ygushn entively, in roturn for:

'Procesaing my appeals,

Providing what was prorised and was not provided,

Searchdng for what ramains withheld because it is outcide’ HefoiTi Pi1es, like
the stuff on the criticas,

Agreement on paying kegal fees, etc.

_Thore is no possibility that I will not be able to tear up even a 1-100 sampling,
and L have no reluctance in your lstting the attorneys know it.

¥hat ;' propose will ential enormously less w%%ﬁm they offer, will come
closer to compiiance, and, if compliecd with, will meke me willing to move to
dismiss.

Whils they may complain about paying legal fees, their own statistics in these
pepers is an adequate ruflection that we adequately prevailed. They can hardly
ciain that ¢t ey would huve mdde voluntary disclosure effer the racord they made Yor
themgelves in the seneral disclosures and 4n thd- case. (Of the 26 items Phillips
lists, thoy orgintlally tried to got awsy with only 4O.Whivh is to say that I
compelied the discllomure of the oths» 16 of their own itemization.)

Wa can talk about the things ~ noted later, if ther: i3 nced to. I'n sure you
are aware of most and there are not that many.

dastily,



